Public Document Pack

Date: 14/11/2016

Ask For: Emily Kennedy th t
Direct Dial: (01843) 577046 ane
Email: emily.kennedy@thanet.gov.uk district council

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

22 NOVEMBER 2016

A meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee will be held at 11.00 am on Tuesday, 22
November 2016 in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent.

Membership:

Councillors: K Coleman-Cooke, Connor and R Potts

AGENDA
ltem Subject
No
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

"To receive any declarations of interest. Members are advised to consider the advice
contained within the Declaration of Interest Form attached at the back of this Agenda. If a
Member declares an interest, they should complete that form and hand it to the Officer
clerking the meeting and then take the prescribed course of action.’

3. APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - VICTORIA RESTAURANT, 5 HARDRES
STREET, RAMSGATE (Pages 1 - 18)

4. APPLICATIONS FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE -
WESTWOOD CROSS (Pages 19 - 40)

5. APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE ARCH, 9 MILITARY
ROAD, RAMSGATE (Pages 41 - 68)

6. APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - COCO LATINO, 19
MILITARY ROAD, RAMSGATE (Pages 69 - 90)

Declaration of Interests Form

Thanet District Council, PO Box 9, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent, CT9 1XZ
Tel: +44 (0)1843 577000 Fax: +44 (0)1843 290906 DX 30555 (Margate) www.thanet.gov.uk
Chief Executive: Madeline Homer




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - VICTORIA
RESTAURANT 5 HARDRES STREET

RAMSGATE
Licensing Sub-Committee — 22nd November 2016 at 11 a.m
Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision
Classification: Unrestricted
Ward: Eastcliff

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for a premises licence in respect of Victoria Restaurant, 5
Hardres Sreet, Ramsgate in the light of representations received.

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity. Only

Page 1




| aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0

11

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

Introduction and Background

Application has been made by Iva Novakova for a premises licence which includes
the supply of alcohol on the premises.

The Operating Schedule, showing the proposed licensable activities and hours are
appended at Annex 1. A map of the area showing the location of these premises is at
Annex 2.

General Points

Applicants for a premises licence are required, as part of the licensing procedure, to
display a public notice which provides information to the public regarding the manner
in which objection may be made. Similarly, public notice of the application should be
published in a local newspaper circulating in the vicinity of the premises. These
requirements appear to have been complied with. No public objections have been
received.

The applicant is further required to give notice of the application to responsible
authorities. Kent Police have made representations which are appended at Annex 3.
Planning have made representations which are appended at Annex 4.

The Licensing Sub-Committee will be aware that it must carry out its functions under
the 2003 Licensing Act to take steps which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Licensing objectives are:- the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of
children from harm. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Sub-
Committee must also have regard to its statement of licensing policy and the
Guidance issued under the Act.

The four licensing objectives are the matters the Licensing Sub-Committee must
address when considering whether to grant or refuse the application. Each application
should be considered on its merits. Reasons must be given for any decision made by
the Sub-Committee.

Where a premises licence is granted mandatory conditions will apply under Sections
19- 21 of the Act. These refer to irresponsible drink promotions, free water, smaller
measures available, an age verification policy, the sale of alcohol below cost, and,
designated premises supervisor.

The application should be determined within twenty working days beginning with the
day after the end of the period during which representations may be made.
Representations had to be made by the 2" November.

Options

Grant the application with conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
accompanying the application and the conditions mentioned at paragraphs 2.5.

Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates.

Refuse the application.

Page 2



3.4  Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor. The
proposed designated premises supervisor is lva Novakova.

3.5  Grant the application subject to different conditions in respect of different parts of the
premises or different licensable activities.

Contact Officer: Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630
Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425
Annex List

Annex 1 Operating Schedule

Annex 2 Map of the area

Annex 3 Police representations

Annex 4 Planning representations

Background Papers

Title Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance N/A

Legal N/A

Page 3




Page 4



Agenda Item 3

Annex 1
sntinued from previous page... o - -
\pplicant Postal Address
s the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(* Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

juilding number or name 1‘

itreet !Eonrwall Gardens o ;J
district J
_ity or town IMargate ‘
-ounty or administrative area |Kent ‘

‘ostcode |CT9 2JE

-ountry United Kingdom

\pplicant Contact Dgtails

\re the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

@ Yes . No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

~mail S o.uk
‘elephone number 018/ni

Jther telephone number

i . Add another applicant

ection 5 of 19

IPERATING SCHEDULE

Vhen do you want the

remises licence to start? | 01 / 10 / 2016 ]
dd mm yyyy

“you wish the licence to be
alid only for a limited period, / / I
vhen do you want it to end dd

mm yyyy

'rovide a general description of the premises

or example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
censing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
onsumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
rremises.

he premises used to be a club but subsequently was converted into a retail shop of used goods. | intend to open a licenced
astaurant here to serve food and drinks (both alcoholic and non-alcoholic). The premises already have a kitchen and an
pen plan bar with enough space to change the layout suitable for a restaurant.

P

Page 5



'ontinued from previous page...

{on-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listec
1 the column on the left, list below

or example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

ection 12 0of 19
ROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Vill you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes ¢ No

ection 13 0f 19

ROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
'ANCE

Vill you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
rerformances of dance?

(" Yes (¢ No

ection 140f 19

ATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Vill you be providing late night refreshment?
(: Yes (- No

ection 15 of 19

UPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Vill you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(= Yes ' No
tandard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [10:00 End ]23;00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the day:
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End I:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |10:OO ’ End |23:00
Start D End | |
WEDNESDAY
Start End [23:00
Start End | |

Page 6



‘ontinued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start 10:00_ __| End [23:00 |
Start | ___“j End |:I
FRIDAY
Start |10:90___ End |23:00 _‘
Start End ‘:’
SATURDAY
Start |10:00 __I End |23:00
Start End l:
SUNDAY
| Start |10:OO End
v Start I:I End I:I
Nill the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(¢ On the premises (  Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

state any seasonal variations

-or example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
-olumn on the left, list below

-or example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

>tate the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
icence as premises supervisor

Name
“irst name |Iva
‘amily name ’Novakova J

Page 7



ontinued from previous page...

‘nter the contact's address

suilding number or name ” ‘

treet “Conrwall Gardens ‘
Jistrict [ -
lity or town |N\argate - o _l

-ounty or administrative area l

'ostcode ‘CT9 2JE

-ountry |United Kingdom

'‘ersonal Licence number
if known)

ssuing licensing authority
f known) L

ROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

tow will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
e supplied to the authority?

(«- Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(. Asan attachment to this application

ieference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

orm (if known) the proposed designated premises
supetrvisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

ection 16 of 19
DULT ENTERTAINMENT

lighlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
rremises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

sive information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
se to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
out not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

action 17 of 19
OURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
tandard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |10:00 _ End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the day:

of the week when you intend the premises

Start l End I:I to b&agel &r the activity.




‘ontinued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start [M—_‘ End W
Start Ii[ End | |
WEDNESDAY
Start [10:00 | End [23:00 |
Start End I:[
THURSDAY
Start |_1(_):OO | End |23:00
Start I:l End :I
FRIDAY
Start [10:00 | End [23:00
“  Start l:l End
SATURDAY
Start [10:00 End
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End

Start End

state any seasonal variations

‘or example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer monthes.

\on standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
hose listed in the column on the left, list below

‘or example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

ection 18 of 19
ICENSING OBJECTIVES

Jescribe the steps you intend to take fo promote the four licensing objectives:

1) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) Page 9




'ontinued from previous page...

ist here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

O PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP:

trong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and the
aquirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

/ no selling of alcohol to underage people

i/ no drunk and disorderly behavior on the premises area

/ vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area

I/ no violent and anti-social behaviour

/ no any harm to children

Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.

Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to provide good
raining for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize each sale

Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

CCTV system installed with recording option available

Roller metal exterior window shutter will be fixed to ensure that shop front is safe and secure at all times

s a licensed premises we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate their businesses with a purpose of
rromoting these objectives. We promise to support these objectives through their operating schedules and other measures
ncluding staff training and qualifications, policies, and strategic partnerships with other agencies).

hJ

1) The prevention of crime and disorder

CTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the prevention of
rime objective.

. clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence during
/hich licensable activities are permitted.

lear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be
isplayed.

lot selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

ustom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.

revention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area.

taff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner and prevent drinking
Icohol at the retail unit (ex. canned or bottled bee

) Public safety

iternal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

vell trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.

raining and implementation of underage ID checks.

.log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made;
j0se required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the
remises licence that requires the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available for inspection when
aquired by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

Il parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting, heating, electrical, air
ondition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe
ondition.

1) The prevention of public nuisance

loise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective.

rominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the publlc to respect the needs of nearby
asidents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

ieliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to
revent nuisance and disturbance to rrearby residents.

he Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night (eﬁgfareui@acking, pricing newly




‘ontinued from previous page...

lelivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a manner 10 avoid causing disturbance
o nearby residents.

“ustomers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the premises.

-ustomers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours.

‘he movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 11.00pm. This will help to reduce
he levels of noise produced by the premises.

\ny lighting on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way so as to not cause a disturbance to
1earby residents.

\dequate waste receptacles for use by customers will be provided in the local vicinity.

2) The protection of children from harm

Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to carry
icceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcohol.
Vell trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.

\ll the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit.

.0g Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.

lothing belong existing Health & Safety requirements

ection 19 of 19
'AYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

’remises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

fo find out a premises hon domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
susiness_rates/index.htm ‘

3and A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

3and B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

3and C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00

3and D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

3and E - £125001 and over £635.00*

‘If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
>remises then your are required to pay a higher fee

3and D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

3and E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of requlated entertainment at church halls,
“hapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
‘osts associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
‘he premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

>chools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of requlated entertainment
vhere the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

f you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
-~apacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

-~apacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

—apacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

—apacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

-apacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

“apacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

-apacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

—apacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

—apacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

-apacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

-apacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

*Fee amount (£) 450.00

=

JECLARATION Page 11




Page 12



: £

2 A .
L ', .’ N,

s I';,q'. A

0 by

e
S
o B,
N

» g
7o
WG G
R
¥
o A
i ;“;’ y
/ b ‘n
SIS
ANTENL
A
A
7 S

l

EL
o
s
(=3

o=
&

2

Ordnance Sl
7. Ay

s

_ >

5 AN O NS R
(. Fe e C:-_w&m;g%n%\-‘aw{ -1:;__’:{132

Title: Thanet District Council
Author: Thanet District Council

net District Council

[0}

(5]

o €

el
)
o
~
<
—

Scale 1:1,250

—

clistrict e

oungcil

Date: 31/10/2016



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3
Annex 3

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Representation in relation to an
application for grant of premises licence made under Part 3

Police Section 17 Licensing Act 2003 (518 Licensing Act 2003)

e
Details of person making representation B

Name of Chief Officer of
Police

Sharon Adley

Postal Address:
(Area Headquarters)

Margate Police Station
Fort Hill

Margate
) | CT9 1HL S o
E-mail address | S <ent.pnn.police.uk -
| Telephone Number: | 01843 - - )

Details of premises representation is about ] i -

Name of Premises: Victoria Restaurant S - B
5 Hardres Street
Ramsgate
Kent
CT11 8QD
Date application | 29/09 /2016 e
received by police
 Date representation | 21/10/2016 —
sent to Licensing
Adthority | - -

The Chief Officer of Police has received an application for the grantofa |
premises licence made under the provisions of Section 17 Licensing Act
2003, and under Section 18 of that Act, asks the Licensing Authority to

consider these representations in respect of: -
| Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that the representation relates to:

 Prevention of crime and disorder 1 X
Public Safety RS
X
X

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Is this a representation regarding the Designation of Premises Supervisor
under S18 (9) Licensing Act 2003? /NO
If yes, complete the following statement: -

The relevant representation within the meaning of S.18(6) of the Licensing Act satisfy the
requirements of S.18(9) of that Act and are as follows:

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Page 15




The relevant representations within the meaning of S.18(6) of the Licensing Act satisfy
the requirements of S.18(7) of that Act and are as follows:

Please give the reason for the representation and detail the evidence
supporting it: - - —

This new application, a premises licence for Victoria Restaurant in Ramsgate is not
being supported by the Police.

The main issue is that there are areas of concern which have not been answered by
the applicant. The applicant has been emailed numerous times to answer the
concerns

The premises is in a location that is not too far from the busiest night time economy
in Thanet and this is why the police have concerns.

The hours being requested do not allow a suitable drink up time which the police feel
needs addressing. Also due to the location not enough information about the CCTV

system installed.

Without these points being covered the police do not believe the licensing objectives
are being met.

The police do not support this application.

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy the
representation or other suggestions the Licensing Sub Committee may

‘take into account: -
Please use separate sheets where necessary
If a licence was to be granted then the following conditions would be strongly

recommended.

ill: Sale by retail of alcohol to end at 22:30 hours. This is to allow a drinking up
period for your customers.

2. | would suggest that all entertainment also ends at this time.

3. CCTV that you have installed has a minimum of a 30 day record function.

Cameras to be placed inside and overlooking the entrance to the premises. At least
one member of staff on duty to understand how to use the CCTV system. Copies
made to the police and local authority upon request.

4. Clear signage that drinks cannot be taken outside as you are only asking for
On sales.

Page 16




Agenda Item 3
Annex 4

Victoria Restaurant 5 Hardres Street Ramsgate
Application for premises licence

The Planning Department makes representations on the following grounds:-

Grounds

Prevention of crime and disorder/public nuisance/public safety

1. The site needs planning consent. An application has been submitted but has yet to
be determined.

2. Paragraph 1.14 of the Thanet statement of licensing policy states that ‘it will be
expected in general that the grant or variation of planning permission would be
résolved before a licence application is made.’

/// / é/,,f/;? -- Z/
. - JE

' lain Livingstone
Planning Applications Manager
1.11.16

"

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

APPLICATIONS FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES:
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
APPLICATIONS BY: James Johnston

Licensing Sub-Committee — 22nd November 2016 at 11.15 a.m

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Northwood

Executive Summary:

To consider these applications for temporary activities in the light of objections made by Kent
Police

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnhancy & maternity. Only

Page 19




| aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0 Introduction and Background

11 Three temporary event notices have been received from James Johnston of
Greenfield Road, Ramsgate. The events are described as ‘Mobile bar at Westwood
Cross Shopping Centre for the festive season’. There will be the following licensable
activities, the sale by retail of alcohol. It is intended that they will take place between
6" and 12" December, 14" and 20™ December, 22" and 28™ December, between
9.30 a.m and 7.30 p.m. The maximum number of people to be present will be 150.
The applicant is the holder of a personal licence.

1.2 Part 5 of the 2003 Licensing Act provides a system of permitted temporary activities,
under which licensable activities can be carried out on a temporary basis (for a period
not exceeding 7 days) without the need for a premises licence or a club premises
certificate. Copies of the notices are appended at Annex 1.

2.0 General Points

2.1 The Act provides for periods of notice and the number of events that may be held.
Notice must be given to the Licensing Authority, Police and Environmental Protection
ten working days before the beginning of the event period. The Police and
Environmental Protection then have three working days to lodge objections with the
Licensing Authority and Applicant. Copies of the Police objections are appended at
Annex 2.

2.2  Objections must relate to the undermining of the licensing objectives, the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, the protection of
children from harm.

3.0 Options

3.1 Grant the application or applications.

3.2 Refuse the application or applications.

Contact Officer: Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630
Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425
Annex List

Annex 1 Temporary event notices

Annex 2 Police objections

Background Papers

Title Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance N/A

Legal N/A

Page 20




Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.
E-mail M.co.uk

Telephone number Wadpanibin

Other telephone number

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

ve the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address?
Al

(& Yes . No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? if “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
 Yes (¢ No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.
Building number or name [Westwood Cross, 23 ]
Street |Margate Road |
District |Thanet '
City or town [Broadstairs J

Lounty or administrative area |Kent

Postcode |cT10 28F

Country |United Kingdom [

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(¢ Neither (" Premises licence (> Club premises certificate

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

Our Mobile Bar will be situated at Westwood Cross Shopping Centre outside of Primark.

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Our Mobile Bar will be situated at ngtwood Cross Shopping Centre outside of Primark.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 23




Continued from previous page...

— - I

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

We will have our Mobile Bar at Westwood Cross Shopping Centre for the festive season. We will be selling hot and cold
drinks during opening hours of the Shopping Centre. We will also be selling alcoholic drinks which include craft beer,
mulled wine and spirits.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

iXI The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

(]

[] The provision of regulated entertainment
[1 The provision of late night refreshment
[]

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working

days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date | 06 | / I 12 I / | 2016 J The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a
dd mm yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date [ 12 /|12|/I 2016 ‘
dd mm yyyy
o~

© Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009 Page 24




Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 9)

09:30 until 19:30

State the maximum number

of people at any one time that

you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable |150 cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

~nmpleting the form, note 10)

It the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

(¢ On the premises only
(  Off the premises only
" Both

Section 50f 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

N/A

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also quidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

. ¢ Yes ; No
personal licence?

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority [Thanet District Council '

Licence number ILN1 —— ‘
Date of issue [|12] /] 2015 |

dd mm yyyy
Date of expiry ‘ | / [ ] / ] |

dd mm yyyy

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 25




Continued from previous page...

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

— == — =0 R - ——— =

We will have our Mobile Bar at Westwood Cross Shopping Centre for the festive season. We will be selling hot and cold
drinks during opening hours of the Shopping Centre, We will also be selling alcoholic drinks which include craft beer,
mulled wine and spirits.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing_the form, note 6):

[X] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

[]

[] The provision of regulated entertainment
[] The provision of late night refreshment
]

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working

days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date | 14 I / J 12] / | 2016 | The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a
dd abll vy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date ‘ 20 J / | 12 | /| 2016 |
dd mm yyyy

bl

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 26




Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 9)

k)9;3o until 19:30

State the maximum number

of people at any one time that

you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable  [150 _ cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

{see also guidance on

nmpleting the form, note 10)

T the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

(¢ On the premises only
(  Offthe premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also quidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

N/A

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also quidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

. (¢ Yes C No
personal licence? '

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority ‘Thanet District Council ‘
Licence number |LN1 200l I
Date of issue 103 |/ [12] /] 2015 |

dd mm yyyy
Date of expiry l | / l | / | l

dd mm yyyy

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 27



Continued from previous page...

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note-4)

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

We will have our Mobile Bar at Westwood Cross Shopping Centre for the festive season. We will be selling hot and cold
drinks during opening hours of the Shopping Centre. We will also be selling alcoholic drinks which include craft beer,
mulled wine and spirits.

Section 4 0of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

X The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

The provision of requlated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

o oo O

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working

days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date | 29 | / [ 12 } / | 5016 I The maximum period for using premises for

licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

dd mm yyyy

Event end date 78 | / [ 12 ] [| 2016 l

|
dd mm yyyy

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 28




Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)

09:30 until 19:30

completing the form, note 9)

State the maximum number

of people at any one time that

you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you

intend to carry on licensable [190
activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

~~mpleting the form, note 10)

Note that the maximum number of people
cannot exceed 499.

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also quidance on completing the form, note 11):

(& On the premises only
(C  Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

N/A

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also quidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

) (¢. Yes . No
personal licence? '

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority |Thanet District Council |
Licence number |LN120 1iygmen |
Date of issue o3|/ 12] /] 2015 |

dd mm yyyy
Date of expiry [ | [l |/ I |

dd mm yyyy

-

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 29



Page 30



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 2

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100

Police Licensing Act 2003 (5104 Licensing Act 2003)

Details of person making objection -
Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley

_Police -
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill

Margate

CT9 1HL

E-mail address B Gkentpnn.policenk

Telephone Number: 01843 (N

The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
crime and disorder objective.

Details of Temporary Event S
Date(s) of event 06/12/2016 to 12/12/2016

Licensable activities | The sale by retail of alcohol

proposed I
Hours of licensable 0930 to 1930
activities - B ) =

Name of Premises: | Westwood Cross
“Address of premises: | Margate Road
Broadstairs
Thanet

CT10 2BF

Date and time TEN | 01/11/2016
received by police

Date and time 02/11/2016
objection notice
given to Licensing
Authority and the
premises user - - S

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective
because ........

The Police are rejecting this application as it does not believe it will cover the
following licensing objectives.

_The prevention of crime and disorder,

Page 31




‘The prevention of public nuis_ance,
The protection of children from harm.

The temporary event notice’s submitted provide very little information on how this
temporary event is going to be managed.

The location for this mobile bar is described as outside Primark retail premises.

The notice lists the sale by retail of alcohol for ON sales. However there is no plan on
how they are going to manage this. Being a mobile bar for ON sales the drinks will
not be able to leave this premise. Is there going to be a fenced off area which they
plan to use where the alcohol is to be sold. Has the notice been completed incorrectly
and it is for OFF sales which would allow patrons to move freely around Westwood
Cross consuming alcohol?

The notice also lists the plan to sell craft beer and spirits. The location and time of
year for this mobile bar is a serious concern. High percentage ABV being sold where
it is at a location where patrons would most likely have driven to the location. This
could then cause an increase in potential drink driving related incidents.

If the plan is to allow the free movement of the alcohol after it has been sold how is
the applicant going to protect children from harm? How is proxy selling going to be
managed? What if a person purchases alcohol, goes into a shop and leaves the
vessel outside. Any person could pick that up and consume it. Possible someone
under age.

This location is one of the busiest areas in the run up to Christmas. By allowing the
sale of alcohol all day causes the Police concerns against the licensing objectives. The
notice is also only for 150 people where during this time thousands could be at the
location.

There is limited information about this event at this time and therefore the police do
not support this application.

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Suggested modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub
Committee may take into account:

Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003.

The police feel that if the event went ahead then it should be more controlled.

The Police do not feel it will work as ON sales due to being a mobile bar. A fenced off
area where the alcohol is purchased and consumed should be put in place. No
alcohol to leave this area. This will protect the free movement of alcohol around
Westwood Cross.

Page 32



| Thanet is still covered by a DPPO where alcohol cannot be consumed in a public
place,

By have a designated area will assist in allowing the applicant to control the numbers
they are requesting. Without this it would be impossible to manage it to 150 people.

Due to the time of year only Mulled wine should be sold. By allowing spirits and craft
beer at this location do not support the licensing objectives.

Signed: Date: 02/11/2016

Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: (il
Pp Chief Officer of Police

The Objection notice must be given to the Licensing Authority and copy to the premises user no later
than 48 hours after the Chief of Police is given a copy of the temporary event notice - S104 (3)
Licensing Act 2003.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.

5106 Licensing Act 2003 applies where a chief officer of police has given an objection notice and states
that at any time before the hearing is held he may, with the agreement of the premises user, modify the
temporary event notice by making changes to the notice returned to the premises user under Section
102.

Page 33



Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100

POIlCe Licensing Act 2003 (5104 Licensing Act 2003)

Details of person making objection |

Name of Chief Officer of

Sharon Adley

Police
Postal Address:

Margate Police Station

(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill

Margate
CT9 1HL

. E—mail_aadress _m;oohce uk_ - _;__ 7 S ._ -
| Telephone Number: | 01843 (ESiRy - -

The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
crime and disorder objective.

Details of Temporary Event

Date(s) of event 14/12/2016 to 20/12/2016

 Licensable activities | The sale by retail of alcohol
proposed =
Hours of licensable | 0930 to 1930
_activities . P ———— =
‘Name of Premises: Westwood Cross
Address of premises: | Margate Road
Broadstairs

Thanet
CT10 2BF !
Date and time TEN | 01/11/2016 - )
received by police
‘Dateandtime | 02/11/2016 a ]

objection notice
given to Licensing
Authority and the
_premises user

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective
because ........

The Police are rejecting this application as it does not believe it will cover the
following licensing objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder,

Page 34



' The prevention of public nuisance,
The protection of children from harm.

The temporary event notice’s submitted provide very little information on how this
temporary event is going to be managed.

The location for this mobile bar is described as outside Primark retail premises.

The notice lists the sale by retail of alcohol for ON sales. However there is no plan on
how they are going to manage this. Being a mobile bar for ON sales the drinks will
not be able to leave this premise. Is there going to be a fenced off area which they
plan to use where the alcohol is to be sold. Has the notice been completed incorrectly
and it is for OFF sales which would allow patrons to move freely around Westwood
Cross consuming alcohol?

The notice also lists the plan to sell craft beer and spirits. The location and time of
year for this mobile bar is a serious concern. High percentage ABV being sold where
it is at a location where patrons would most likely have driven to the location. This
could then cause an increase in potential drink driving related incidents.

If the plan is to allow the free movement of the alcohol after it has been sold how is
the applicant going to protect children from harm? How is proxy selling going to be
managed? What if a person purchases alcohol, goes into a shop and leaves the
vessel outside. Any person could pick that up and consume it. Possible someone
under age.

This location is one of the busiest areas in the run up to Christmas. By allowing the
sale of alcohol all day causes the Police concerns against the licensing objectives. The
notice is also only for 150 people where during this time thousands could be at the
location.

There is limited information about this event at this time and therefore the police do
not support this application.

Please use separate sheets where necessary - —

Suggested modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub
Committee may take into account:

Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003.

The police feel that if the event went ahead then it should be more controlled.

The Police do not feel it will work as ON sales due to being a mobile bar. A fenced off
area where the alcohol is purchased and consumed should be put in place. No
alcohol to leave this area. This will protect the free movement of alcohol around
Westwood Cross.

Page 35



Thanet is still covered by a DPPO where alcohol cannot be consumed in a public
place.

By have a designated area will assist in allowing the applicant to control the numbers
they are requesting. Without this it would be impossible to manage it to 150 people.

Due to the time of year only Mulled wine should be sold. By allowing spirits and craft
beer at this location do not support the licensing objectives.

Signed: Date: 02/11/2016 -
Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number:
Pp Chief Officer of Police

The Objection notice must be given to the Licensing Authority and copy to the premises user no later
than 48 hours after the Chief of Police is given a copy of the temporary event notice - 5104 (3)
Licensing Act 2003.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.

S$106 Licensing Act 2003 applies where a chief officer of police has given an objection notice and states
that at any time before the hearing is held he may, with the agreement of the premises user, modify the
temporary event notice by making changes to the notice returned to the premises user under Section
102.

Page 36



Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100
POIlCe Licensing Act 2003 (5104 Licensing Act 2003)

| Details of person making objection

' Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley
Police - - ) i .
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill
Margate
B CT9 1HL R
E-mail address S G kent.pnn.police.uk -
_Telephone Number: | 01843 il -

The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of

_ Detalls of Tem@rary Event
Date(s) of event 22/12/2016 to 28/12/2016

Licensable activities | The sale by retail of alcohol

 proposed | S SR — .
Hours of licensable 0930 to 1930

activities B -
Name of Premises: Westwood Cross
Address of premises: | Margate Road
Broadstairs
Thanet

CT10 2BF

Date and time TEN 01/11/2016
received by police

Date and time 02/11/2016

objection notice

given to Licensing
Authority and the
premises user -

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective
because ........

The Police are rejecting this application as it does not believe it will cover the
following licensing objectives.

| The prevention of crime and disorder,

Page 37



The prevéntion of_public nuisance,
The protection of children from harm.

The temporary event notice’s submitted provide very little information on how this
temporary event is going to be managed.

The location for this mobile bar is described as outside Primark retail premises.

The notice lists the sale by retail of alcohol for ON sales. However there is no plan on
how they are going to manage this. Being a mobile bar for ON sales the drinks will
not be able to leave this premise. Is there going to be a fenced off area which they
plan to use where the alcohol is to be sold. Has the notice been completed incorrectly
and it is for OFF sales which would allow patrons to move freely around Westwood
Cross consuming alcohol?

The notice also lists the plan to sell craft beer and spirits. The location and time of
year for this mobile bar is a serious concern. High percentage ABV being sold where
it is at a location where patrons would most likely have driven to the location. This
could th§n cause an increase in potential drink driving related incidents.

If the plan is to allow the free movement of the alcohol after it has been sold how is
the applicant going to protect children from harm? How is proxy selling going to be
managed? What if a person purchases alcohol, goes into a shop and leaves the
vessel outside. Any person could pick that up and consume it. Possible someone
under age.

This location is one of the busiest areas in the run up to Christmas. By allowing the
sale of alcohol all day causes the Police concerns against the licensing objectives. The
notice is also only for 150 people where during this time thousands could be at the
location.

There is limited information about this event at this time and therefore the police do
not support this application.

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Suggested modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub
Committee may take into account:

" Please use separate shéets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003.

The police feel that if the event went ahead then it should be more controlled.

The Police do not feel it will work as ON sales due to being a mobile bar. A fenced off
area where the alcohol is purchased and consumed should be put in place. No
alcohol to leave this area. This will protect the free movement of alcohol around
Westwood Cross.

Page 38



Thanet is still covered by a DPPO where alcohol cannot be consumed in a public
place.

By have a designated area will assist in allowing the applicant to control the numbers
they are requesting. Without this it would be impossible to manage it to 150 people.

Due to the time of year only Mulled wine should be sold. By allowing spirits and craft
beer at this location do not support the licensing objectives.

Signed: Date: 02/ 11/2016
Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: [illil¢
Pp Chief Officer of Police

The Objection notice must be given to the Licensing Authority and copy to the premises user no later
than 48 hours after the Chief of Police is given a copy of the temporary event notice - $S104 (3)
Licensing Act 2003.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.

$106 Licénsing Act 2003 applies where a chief officer of police has given an objection notice and states
that at any time before the hearing is held he may, with the agreement of the premises user, modify the
temporary event notice by making changes to the notice returned to the premises user under Section
102.

Page 39




Page 40



Agenda Item 5

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE -
THE ARCH 9 MILITARY ROAD RAMSGATE

Licensing Sub-Committee — 22" November 2016 at 11.30 a.m

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Central Harbour

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for variation of a premises licence by The Arch Ramsgate in the
light of representations received.

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity. Only
aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

Page 41




1.0

11

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.0

3.1

3.2

Introduction and Background

Application has been made by Miles Robert Wiseman for variation of a premises
licence described as ‘at present the licence runs till 3 a.m with the building being
empty by 3.30 a.m. The variation would move the 3 a.m to 4 a.m for food and drink
sales with the premises being empty at 4.30 a.m. The music will revert to background
music from 3 a.m till 4.30 a.m so there is a wind down/slow down place for the more
mature customer to go in Thanet. The reasons are delivered by an older large
population in Ramsgate of ‘DFL’s’ who expect a more varied timed evening previously
had in London’.

The Operating Schedule, showing the proposed variation to hours is appended at
Annex 1.

These premises were granted a premises licence in May 2014 which remains in
force. This licence was last varied in March 2016. A copy of that licence and
conditions are appended at Annex 2. The designated premises supervisor is Miles
Robert Wiseman.

General Points

Applicants for variation of a premises licence are required, as part of the licensing
procedure, to display a public notice which provides information to the public
regarding the manner in which objection may be made. Similarly, public notice of the
application should be published in a local newspaper circulating in the vicinity of the
premises. These requirements appear to have been complied with. No public
objections have been received.

The applicant is further required to give notice of the application to responsible
authorities. Kent Police and Environmental Health have made representations which
are appended at Annex’s 3 and 4.

The Licensing Sub-Committee will be aware that it must carry out its functions under
the 2003 Licensing Act to take steps which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Licensing objectives are:- the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of
children from harm. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Sub-
Committee must also have regard to its statement of licensing policy and the
Guidance issued under the Act.

The four licensing objectives are the matters the Licensing Sub-Committee must
address when considering whether to grant or refuse the application. Each application
should be considered on its merits. Reasons must be given for any decision made by
the Sub-Committee.

The application should be determined within twenty working days beginning with the
day after the end of the period during which representations may be made.
Representations had to be made by the 6™ November.

Options

Grant the application with conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
accompanying the application.

Grant the application with different conditions.

Page 42



3.3  Refuse the application.

Contact Officer:

Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630

Reporting to:

Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425

Annex List

Annex 1 Operating Schedule

Annex 2 Premises licence

Annex 3 Police representations

Annex 4 Environmental Health representations

Background Papers

Title

Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance

N/A

Legal

N/A

Page 43




Page 44



Agenda Item 5

Annex 1
Part 3 - Variation
Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Bﬁ(es ]
No

. DD MM YYYY
If I'lOt, from what date do you want the variation to take effect. I_Ié "1‘] l | | ]“_Ji - Tf“ . EI

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
//l/- /MS&J:/ %’L LIMACA ﬂuuf 41»" 300 am Wi The
ﬂwumn& Reise FEmlrt Ry 135 Ara /lw:, [/p(,,_m_(,w; Ieoco
M«ou& %{L 3.ooA—M -2 4‘-00 Arr A:n /000 Ano ﬁﬂm/b‘-
- ey :
SAL-C) Wi T pMM‘;éd /3"'%» “mPT AT #.3-9}’!” g
/ /VI e 4 A
4/3 vsie  Wiec ﬂ&/\///&( 70 LretCpmavmtd /Vlzu/_sn_ Vo
3~0°AM I/u,v #.SoAM So /]fﬂ-M 1S A ki~o Iibu,b/gz,o.,_,

wa,o /)LA(M_ fok /\w: /VL’/VE— /V]-Afwfr-— Cosromanr 16 Go 20

/]14/,\,\./‘_4/ . ca ﬂ/vw.seg.) rrie (Jepivano R Hoo 0840
lanci Ropocanss 1o frmseans o OF L5 bows

Exloébﬂ’ P M’M Vm{,‘w /rlj/yw/fﬁ /éu»é,s)?pa?’ /gWrOUJ‘-‘JV

AN S Lor 2o,
If your proposed variation would mean that 5 ,000 or more people are

expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number ‘ N ]IA [
expected to attend: f o

Page 45



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this

application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

_ indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

4
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Please tick all that apply

Page 46

0 QR Q00RO

SN



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [9/

(please read guidance note | note 2) e

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon D_‘ vo |0 30‘9_ Please give further details here (please read /guldance note 3)
44490(!0,-:#" ﬁumf XM"J"D /MO"(M eu 7 ﬂé—

fue ll.ee 106%.00 % )

Wed .o o2 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

- (-4 oo .
=2, guidance note 4)
Thur - .
Heoo 03,00 | M / &
Fri . o Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
2202 .20 exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat Noe |03.0u Lo mnsy 0 Cunistmas Luvi, New Yaans ok
Baow. Hetioaty” Fn- ) pAMS Sor unoads” Ao Somnaqy]

Sun W.pe “.05_0, 4/“,;, O o0 pAm.

Page 47



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors []

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) - -
P O%.co —p CDLf- /S Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish | tos 11 -o0e <7 /- o= Both rd

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

o 0800 |04 )<

Ov7 |/l-v- |2]-0n

/)//l/; Corsctn >S5 6 Ace Prii T cuTSiog.

Mosic . ﬂf»\mo/ﬂ/razz_ EINCVW-/(Jn’lDoNé/L,

Tue
Priese Rers 7o LUz

O} RN UL VRS A S P P
0o | Nl.om | 2)-0o | Ao 'lrcoupon T12PP4E 1D At ES

Wed 0% T State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
o o002 ORIS guidance note 4)

00f 1]ien |Ziow | Bxctrmnen Or Cnastmrs  EVE, Bos, e DAy A

Th fr n R~ O’M A O %a‘
s |O%.00 |0t s NYE Bes Fai, Sac Somnat

00r | Jlom |21-00 | MBTIOmoxl  Bane  avinad? Ao D51

Fri o8 m 5 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
) 32 INL MY ABN performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
Ovf | N-vo |21-0s | theleft, pleaselist (please read guidance note 5)

Botin€ Dot Acesd

Sat . E - £ oo CuptirTMds v 1
,U%.‘Q O_L.L"}‘{ XTAN B N T\o [
IOAj’f' )_I-_“a_. 2- | N{f pNese OP P, ¥ SundAL 0FA Matio P
- — leo

S,l,l\r; 0800 |0lfss

OU(‘ /lae' Z[-p-

R ame  Hotoas 4o 05.tS

Page 48



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L]
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Jv° ©8-0= —FT71 OY . Outdoors []
Day | Start | Finish evs W .0o0 —7 Z; Both =d
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) .

/,\_) 09‘0‘3 0‘/’-’5

oor |0%.0- |23 .0-

Ins 08.0> |OY. 1S |

' Y d Oq‘og 23\09

Wuéfs i “Tarwk Aot JUhcoro o MUS/c WA
Sarw. PBous Music Yoo (as TAL OVt oa Less,

w1 Do 15T Pk T fouaa A5 A TThacw [ ceear
Food Ane Drvvie o Lare poor A Oseo -

e 0805 | 418"

0();/ 07-09 23.0')

State any seasona] variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 4) '

As 1o lesr &J( Liapws 5 panm & Er, Poosesic

Thur . B,

2 |0%.00 (0815 | Oat Amd NY A ALgo Fai 34T s

o1 (5‘).09 23.5» }'LOHOA'W 4}1/(_- S, IS

Fri 9 ¢ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing

ol QD o= 1O of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

e | 99.45 | 23.0» | Dlease list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 0% 0415 Priranoes 0~ CumisTrmas RUE , NI eans

i 22 Al r-ve LV How/)a'-tf Fre . SaT, SoeA 17—

v 1/ K |} o

Sun S 0O0.oo ‘00’15'104. O""“\( 15 in% O STAY
u

) AY. oo | O¥.IS

S SA s

07 | 09.00 | 23.25

AS OS5 S . ora. Hovt Ansgan OF N2 mAce.

Page 49



G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors M
guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both 1
Mon 1.0 |03.0 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

- 0= O

T Ve Pews cTiaaS I The PAST T O _
| Yoaay M WA rosroge o Ao mock o7
fue “0‘9 0%.92 | provewn Bp Easica e APPLM 1T T TUA
Il Clrs k. -TO AVOID “THeuBesl
Wed .oo |03.e State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
e guidance note 4)

Thur ” \ O 03-09__“ N {A .
Fri I, o0 |03 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

acNRASY ELc performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ”.09 03 .05 E-"Tﬁﬂnfjj o GHﬂfﬁer\qf %/—'- 1 ER VY R (e
T N Ao AN £ AL 06 0° A NI
S srponns  Aamac  Hocmons Fei [Sac JSvand
un
)‘\OO 0'5.0’) /ﬁbk_ ,O‘-}--'S‘ .
L

Page 50



Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

(please read guidance note 2) — ]
Outdoors []
Both vd

M2 | 0800 |Of.00

ovs | 08-2° 1.3,

Tue

O e O%.M _O-I-'bv

i | O%:02 |0k o>

Please give further details here'(please read guidance note 3)

Ar Preseor ©oTSI00 Swors AT OZ.ed LATA
fesolte. Jo foob-Tice DL3> /25,04 Wictw Cos<
AT 04.3s So Feoe T OG 00

Wed
fa ._9 gl.-..:oo Oq" hdiod

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

0~9 |0%.22 |Ol %o

Thur

lg\’ O%.oo 04-03“_

0+ |0%.o> | O1.%5

(please read guidance note 4)
BxTPrddy TO 05.0e0 CRESTMAS EVE, fswng

o A~ P Fa .QAQ,AW Barv
H“‘—IM'“’ %’L' 'ga"f- SU"‘ I/H—L. 2-30 0v7 fArn OF.00

o 0% 0o | 0400

O~¢ (0% .0 | b1

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

4 provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat
ir |0%.e0 | 04 0o

Ovy |o%.0o> | O1.%25

Sun
1o 0% .00 |OU.00

0%7 | O%~oo | Ol-3

xtamprs 0 Cuamsrmas Lue, Bssxums & QA ,
Ny e Aesn Ao H/-t—nwy-f Fred /YA(I3U~J AAA

At 02.%35 6vqr  Arny OS.oo /~10z |

Page 51

1



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for cgnsumption — On the Q/
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
(please read guidance note
6) Off the

premises B/
Day Start Finish Both @7
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

tr 1QBse= [OUion | oyidance note 4) -
e
i | 0% 01,25 Ar fassess Aht oorsine IHUTS AT

e 02.v0 So Primw Is SPPPAO A4 O].33 AR

1~ O%:02  |OY 00

In$107 haee Ba Oy .3 S Orimvul Tice
Ovq ok 0135 | 55
— OY.oo 12304 . for. otr Spees Awat [Fim

> 0% O | frem$eS Nowmaed Kl oo flants | CAmavanY
0T |6%.0 | (1.1 | OFF Sors 11 Ol.os
Thur 0 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
" Of.02 104 supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
o4 | G300 | O1-3> | left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 04 CURSTMar LVE  faxioG DPiGT AP P &
re 03 .07 .o
oo &2 | X959 IMi 04 SA,’ A SVNOA"( B A~ Howi1onM 5
v .
03-02 |Dl-30 Wice G4 . OS.ox (> A~e ©02-3= ovT
Sat ot 04 ‘ 3 ‘
{ NO -Q2 N . ‘/‘f, s -“ /I7LL-. (@] S- o=

OV 0800 [0D)-30 | Atvans T mosr M Stressso thar “Twis Araa

S}B 0%.00 |Oeoo [ |0 A PLaca T facast. prao PNo T e M

OvT |ok.oo | ©1.30 | NoiseX /)uf(_/;_ Moo re _

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

OMM/O I Ay\/{_ Aler—\"( i A Comrd Ae D UuﬂqNG “T2%
) Y2 Aecher  CrrndA e frovina PBang Seatt
A - =05

nacA O~ Alcobiuf

§9.00 , AFTEA “This ] Exfrr

AW Omivonds) 1~ T°
p/—‘r P 7,0 S (32Tl Cr e LO”Aa P /’chump//,gq W
oy O

Ao Aoresyrs e . ML Serr A Arwora o Z Cour et 0
R0 Trea~vn 1n Svee

Page 52



L

Hours premises are open
to the public

Standard days and timings
(pléase read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

ovy [07.00 |(2. 25

I\;Igl 07.0> |Wf 35

ovs |01.0 [p7. 3.

) '_O"_‘v o2 olf" 3o

[0 Ol.os 0435

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

CuUu st rmns Lur ) Boxi~ac /)A‘/(‘ I‘JYé, ) DA

39\1”- SV'JOA*"( S\ aANVL. Hct_—tl)/»\"(\/

12504 Ol.e= _.7 0<s.30

O TS0 O] ~o>—7 O 3 .po0

Ov? 10700 02-%

Thur
{0 9”] - O DLIL 39

Ove |oq.0s [02-9~

FlI:) 01‘39__0%“3‘ :
oV |oNon | 02 %0

Slg Hlon ENN.%- 1 04‘\—3-

o¥F oT.00 QZ-?"

W5 otes | H-30
ovT [0Vos | 67.3

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Please list (please read guidance note 5)

(.‘;v/;/ fBom<i~ €& /)A"( ‘ A')"(/:, F/L//M.‘(

CHM:TMo.s

g/,\‘ruMAvl SwoA«l © VVa GANI/-. /’lot-l/lA-fj'
i

] ~25 P %, O 1l-oo ___7'05‘. 3s

potT§inA OT]—wv2 — ©O3.0s

Sonm s on

At etV

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Na ﬁ Au,.é/.’ ~Jnar o> lame riemaS A
w7

one A Rrtoinme | hrome Lo

S Vsitim

Page 53




M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

A/M 0 V//k/’ At SA(//: 0>  Shean O THA
/)/r"l/:,mziis " '74/7 losvan Siocia Iéé/m.pcbf;b’ .4

Opro Tioxi's Honn

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

C)C/l’\/ - l\/AoquQMu‘, STa g/ — %@47 AMJ/ Lig

/ﬂ/t/z\_ %/L//‘avf;fu,f/o,b 0 fF Cima 1 frocounniz Ky

/)”’V\?}-J'MG’ PO:,,C,@_ Coprepi . /)/AAS' fre. . | JZh o {u/\(
Cc,{\/.+

At Vo fonm  HAiny pu ﬂﬂéuw(rﬂ@ Cavsa, Sia

c) Public safety

A‘W Sowrr Ara WWwuwars 17 1S AT, Keep Stvsr
er Quiac ISMVJJ«S, /ér\)Sv/LéE N oVEL D, i~ © .

S 1nor & ﬂo&4M O~ Oﬂ,uéfﬁ/ /f"n’c,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

V\/I\}Dwué_f)é-é. or nec Joon @,@g/f_\" TAKE. APQS ITRES T
Inv THem o Keose Thiwe Neames, YOJ Mos T funcc @UANQ

4/W1_ Prbs pns 125 . 4/14,4_ Suies Nosung ©r Thi Lovomra

/% /"AOVL O gﬂkc‘{ /\’jt..(, ﬂﬂW Moh’ oL f% /40/1%/‘44.)’
s ur e Vewy Hana 70 6/&1,,/ IV A Facloisi) Space .

e) The protection of children from harm

Mo OF medad Bo+ N7 flasT Seved | poc
c"llL»OMN Moy Bra N, Apocr. C v e nerd Kaar 10 Sleur o/

B Smre, N Curcgard  Ar Ran A1 pod Nimi o1

At b o7 /anmg for Crinnntv | A SPAcA fon Tt

Page 54




Agendw
ANnex X,

Thanet District Council
Part A
Premises Licence

thanet

district CcCouncil

Premises licence number

| LN/201400310

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Arch No 9
9 Military Road

“Post town Post code
Ramsgate, Kent - CT119LG ]
Telephone number J

07 o

Where the licence is time limited the dates

None

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1) Plays (indoors/outdoors)

2) Films (indoors), performances of dance (indoors/outdoors)

3) Live music (indoors), anything of a similar description (indoors)
4) Recorded music (indoors)

5) Late night refreshment (indoors/outdoors)

6) Supply of alcohol (on and off the premises)

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

1) 1lam to 12.30am daily. Extended on Christmas Eve, New Year’s Eve and
Bank Holiday Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays until 3am

2) Sun - Wed 8am to 12.30am. Thurs - Sat 8am to 2.30am. Non-standard days
and times as at 1) above

3) 8am to 3am daily

4) 8am to 3am daily

5) 1lpm to 3.30am daily. Extended on Christmas Eve, New Year’s Eve and Bank
Holiday Sundays until 4.30am

6) 8am to 3am daily. Extended on Christmas Eve, New Year’s Eve and Bank
Holiday Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays until 4am INDOORS and 2am

OUTDOORS

Page 55



‘The opening hours of the premises

8am to 3.30am daily
Extended on Christmas Eve, New Year’s Eve and Bank Holiday Fridays,

Saturdays and Sundays until 4.30am

Where the licence authorises Eup_pTi?c_s-b_f_al_co_hz)_l whether these are on and/or off
supplies

On and off the premises

Part 2

‘Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Mr Miles Robert Wiseman
'Minnis Road, Birchington, Kent CT7 9SE

07 T——

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Not Applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Miles Robert Wiseman
Minnis Road, Birchington, Kent CT7 9SE

07— .

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

LN/200500990

Thanet District Council

Issued on the 14 March 2016

To commence on the 21 May 2014

- - I
3

Regulatory Services Manage}

Page 56




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

a) Ata time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Films

The admission of children (persons under 18 years) to the exhibition
of any film is restricted in accordance with any recommendation of
the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC) or the Licensing

Authority.

Where a film exhibition has not been classified, the licence holder will
certify to the Licensing Authority that an assessment of the suitability
of the film for exhibition to children, in accordance with the BBFC
Guidelines has been carried out, and that this has been

confirmed by the Licensing Authority, in writing, prior to public
viewing.

Any Door Supervisor employed at the premises will be licensed under
the Private Security Industry Act 2001.

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

Page 57



(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drin k
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free ox
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk

of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any

favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available,

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

Page 58



(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied fox-
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the

following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol te be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.”

5. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or
supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is
less than the permitted price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the
Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979

b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the
formula —
P=D + (DxV)
where -
i.  Pis the permitted price,

ii. D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol, and

Page 59



iii. Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(¢) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence —

i. The holder of the premises licence,

ii. The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of

such a licence, or

iii. The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1. A comprehensive CCTV system shall be installed at the
premises. This shall include the inside of the premises and the
outside seating area. The images shall be of evidential quality
and the data will be retained for a minimum of 28 days.
Downloads shall be made available to the Police and authorised
officers of the Council upon reasonable request if not
immediately within 24 hours.

2. A minimum of one Security Industry Approved door
supervisor shall be employed at the premises from 11pm until
close of trading on Friday and Saturday.

3. Live music shall be indoors only and unamplified.

4. Recorded music shall be indoors only.

Page 60



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing
Authority

None

Annex 4 - Plans

Plans considered July 2014 and March 2016

Page 61



Page 62



Agenda Item 5
Annex 3

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Representation in relation to an
= application for grant of premises licence made under Part 3
Police Section 17 Licensing Act 2003 (S18 Licensing Act 2003)

3etails of person making representation
Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley

Police o ——
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill
Margate
1 CT9 1HL

E-mail address ‘kent pnn.police.uk
Telephone Number: 01843

Details of premises representation is about
Name of Premises: The Arch #9
9 Military Road,
Ramsgate,
Kent.
CT11 9LG

Date application 30™ September 2016
received by police

Date representation | 18" October 2016
sent to Licensing
Authority

The Chief Officer of Police has received an application for the grant of a |
premises licence made under the provisions of Section 17 Licensing Act
2003, and under Section 18 of that Act, asks the Licensing Authority to

consider these representations in respect of: -
Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that the representation relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Is this a representation regarding the Designation of Premises Supervisor
under S18 (9) Licensing Act 2003? /NO

If yes, complete the following statement: -

The relevant representation within the meaning of S.18(6) of the Licensing Act satisfy the
requirements of S.18(9) of that Act and are as follows:

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Page 63



The relevant representations within the meaning of S.18(6) of the Licensing Act satisfy
the requirements of S.18(7) of that Act and are as follows:

'Please give the reason for the representation and detail the evidence
supporting it:

This application to vary the premises licence for The Arch #9 is not supported by the
Police.

The Premises is seeking to increase the hours in which it would like to sell alcohol.

Currently the hours to sell alcohol are to 0300 hours and are looking to extend to
0400 hours and to close at 0430 hours.

Also looking to increase the hours on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s Eve and
the Friday, Saturday and Sunday of national bank holidays to 0500 hours and close
0530 hours. Currently they already have sale by retail of alcohol to 0400 hours on
these key dates.

The concern for this application is not only the possible increase of footfall in the area
as it would be the latest opening premises in the area. This could cause further crime
and disorder or noise complaints to local residents.

There are many incidents and complaints that occur around this location. Incidents
are not connected to this premise however this location is around the busiest and
most problematic area for the night time economy in Thanet.

If this licence was to be granted it could cause an increase in incidents, connected to
noise complaints, drunkenness and ASB.

A domino effect is also a strong possibility with other premises keen to adapt to
similar hours if granted. This would first start with premises that sell alcohol and
would then be premises with late night refreshments. In turn keeping a number of
people who have mostly been consuming alcohol in a high residential area later at
night. This is already a serious concern due to the number of incidents and
complaints.

The police do not feel this application will support the licensing objectives.

The police do not support this application.

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy the j
representation or other suggestions the Licensing Sub Committee may
take into account:

Page 64



Please use separate sheets where necessary

No alternative will be offered as the Police feel that due to the constant on-going
issues in the geographical location in the busiest night time economy any increase
would only support the problems in getting more problematic.

Signed: Date: 18/10/2016

Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number:
Pp Chief Officer of Police of Police for the Police Area in which the licensed premises are situated.

Representation may be made at any time during the 28 consecutive days starting on the day after the
day on which the application to which it relates was given to the authority by the applicant.

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to the Licensing Authority.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.

Page 65



Page 66



Agenda ltem 5

Memo

_district council

Date: 5" October 2016

To: Philip Bensted, Licensing and Land Charges Manager.

Re: Variation of Premises Licence — Arch No9 Military Road Ramsgate
From: Amanda Berry, Environmental Health Officer

Background

1.1 Environmental Health have attempted to call Mr Wiseman to advise our position regarding his
proposed variation to increase live and recorded music until 4.15am and consumption of alcohol
to 4am - both being extended further on Christmas Eve, Boxing day, New Year's Eve and Fri,
Sat, Sunday every Bank Holiday weekend to 5.15am. Currently these activities are permitted

until 3am.

1.2 Recently, licence applications and enquiries to extend operating hours beyond 3am have been
received from The Goose, Clique Bar and Rokka. All application were subsequently retracted
following discussions with EH and the police or refused.

1.3 Environmental Health are concerned about the potential for noise outbreak and noise from
patrons causing a public nuisance to residents in the local vicinity and would not support any
extension beyond 3am, particularly in this location which is already saturated with licensed
premises and would increase the potential for public nuisance over a wider area.

1.4 Ramsgate seafront has numerous licensed premises, all of which are licensed to supply alcohol
after midnight (Appendix 1) contributing to a vibrant night time economy. Although this brings
benefits to our local economy but at the same time generates additional costs for the council,
police and other partners.

1.5 Environmental Health is mindful of the balance between the competing needs of our residents
and those of our business community. However it is essential to ensure our residents are not
unreasonably impacted by public nuisance and can enjoy their homes and environment. As there
is little separation of commercial and residential areas in much of Ramsgate, this often means
that our residents suffer the impacts of the late night economy, particularly in the radiating
residential roads which take the brunt of local residents returning home from a night out. Also
there are 21 residential boats residing within the harbour and benefit from very little sound
insulation or separating distance.

1.6 Environmental Health is unable to suggest conditions to mitigate against public disturbance. The
only effective control is through premise closure times.

1.7 Itis clear that residents in Ramsgate are already impacted significantly and that the Council
already supports the night time economy. It is our view that no further increases to opening times
or encouragement through increasing regulated entertainment should be permitted.

Conclusion

Environmental Health would request that Members refuse any extension to current premise licence
because of concerns that patrons congregating outside and on dispersal could cause a public
nuisance to many people residing in the area.

Page 67



Closing times

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Mariners

The Royal
The Goose
Port & Anchor
Miles Café
Clique Bar
Enoteca

Rokka
Oak Hotel

Queens Head
The Belgium Bar

The Waterfront

Bench Wine Bar

Wetherspoons

Sun-Thurs 12:30pm & Fri-Sat 1:30am

4:30am daily

Sun-Wed 12:30pm Thurs — Sat 2:30am

1:30am daily

Sun - Wed 2am

Mon -Wed 1:30am, Thurs-Sat 3:30am & Sun 1:30am
2:30am daily

3:30am daily (3am alcohol)

1:30am daily

Mon — Sat 1:30am & Sun 12:30am

Sun-Thurs 2:30am; Fri — Sat 3am

Sun-Wed 2am (1am alcohol), Thurs 3am (2am alcohol) &
Fri / Sat 4am (3am alcohol)

Sun-Thurs Midnight, Fri/ Sat 2am

Sun - Wed 12:30pm

Page 68



Agenda Iltem 6

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
COCO LATINO 19 MILITARY ROAD

RAMSGATE
Licensing Sub-Committee — 22" November 2016 at 12 noon
Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision
Classification: Unrestricted
Ward: Central Harbour

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for variation of a premises licence by Coco Latino Ramsgate in
the light of representations received.

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity. Only

Page 69




| aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0

11

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.0

3.1

3.2

Introduction and Background

Application has been made by Clare Amanda Cook for variation of a premises licence
described as ‘to vary our opening times and sale of alcohol along with the times of
recorded music. Premises has not changed. We are a café bar that serves food, hot
& cold drinks and alcohol. The sale of alcohol off the premises is for customers that
wish to buy our wine to take home to consume. Our clientel is age 35+'.

The Operating Schedule, showing the proposed variation to hours is appended at
Annex 1.

These premises were granted a premises licence in December 2013 which remains in
force. This licence was last varied in June 2014. A copy of that licence and conditions
are appended at Annex 2. The designated premises supervisor is Clare Amanda
Cook.

General Points

Applicants for variation of a premises licence are required, as part of the licensing
procedure, to display a public notice which provides information to the public
regarding the manner in which objection may be made. Similarly, public notice of the
application should be published in a local newspaper circulating in the vicinity of the
premises. These requirements appear to have been complied with. No public
objections have been received.

The applicant is further required to give notice of the application to responsible
authorities. Environmental Health have agreed a number of matters with the applicant
which are set out in an email which is appended at Annex 3. Planning have made
representations which are appended at Annex 4.

The Licensing Sub-Committee will be aware that it must carry out its functions under
the 2003 Licensing Act to take steps which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Licensing objectives are:- the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of
children from harm. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Sub-
Committee must also have regard to its statement of licensing policy and the
Guidance issued under the Act.

The four licensing objectives are the matters the Licensing Sub-Committee must
address when considering whether to grant or refuse the application. Each application
should be considered on its merits. Reasons must be given for any decision made by
the Sub-Committee.

The application should be determined within twenty working days beginning with the
day after the end of the period during which representations may be made.
Representations had to be made by the 7" November.

Options

Grant the application with conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
accompanying the application.

Grant the application with different conditions.

Page 70



3.3  Refuse the application.

Contact Officer:

Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630

Reporting to:

Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425

Annex List

Annex 1 Operating Schedule

Annex 2 Premises licence

Annex 3 Environmental Health agreed matters
Annex 4 Planning representations

Background Papers

Title

Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance

N/A

Legal

N/A

Page 71




Page 72



Agenda Iltem 6

Annex 1
Part 3 - Variation
Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? E{{es ]
No
If not, from what date do you want the vartation to take effect? [])jD[— T ’NJI_I\lA ITT IYLY|YE|( ﬂ

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
To VARY ool RENWG TINES AND Sar of Atcomaol
ALONG WY e TIMES Of RECOROED MLSIC |

PREMISES HAS woF  CrONGED . WE ALE A CaFE &R
THAT SEQUES foo0 | HOT 4ColD DZINKS AND - Atcotol.
THE SALE of ALcoHoL Off THE PREMOES & for-
COTOMERS THAT WsH To &uy ool WWwWE To TAkL
HoMT To ConaluME . ‘

OLe. CLENTTL \S AGE 354

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are _
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number [ j
expected to attend:

Page 73



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f)

g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anytiﬁng of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Please tick all that apply

U DIQKIDDDE]

IR

Page 74



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors []
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2) —

6) QOutdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both A1

M ) ; = ,
on IZOO O‘ 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

To HAVE A RAND PLAYING AT A TIME
WITHIN THE TIMES STATED OPPSITE . WE

e 1200|0100 Wil WOT HAVE UVE maSic PLAY NG THE
WHOLE Of THESE TIMES.

Wed l 200 O\00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)

NoN €
Thur 11900 |O100

Fri ‘ 2 OO G’-OO Non standard timings. ~Where you intend to use the premises for the
SR performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat Z N
LeCD O£ NON £,

1200 |O10D

Page 75



19

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors A
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 2)

Outdoors []
Day Start Finish Both ]E{ N
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
0300, 0100 AN EXTENSION) T 0V¢ CHegENT 1DLes
. HOWEVERZ. RECORNED ™MLt wuwL NovY R €
* 0900|0100 [AAYED AL OFF THESE TIMES AND  WwW-
RE  LUNAMPUFED
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
mco Olo0 guidance note 4)
rloaen [6200 NoNE
Fri Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for the playing
G0 OZOO of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Ao |0200 _
NoONE
Ao |oleo

Page 76



Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2) F— .
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both |§7
Mon Zaw O\0D Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
JOST A VALATION OF TUMES |
= _
ve 12200 |oloo
Wed 2300 o\oO State any seasgnal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
2300 (0200 NONT
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
O 200
—2'5 © |0 provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
T 2300|0200
oNE
Sun 19200 |DICD N
L ad

Page 77



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises ]
(pleasc read guidance note —
6) Off the
premises L
Day | Start | Finish Both NV
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
C_f\(x) ]{e.0) guidance note 4)
“Tue
oo 0100
NONE
Wed
oo |O\0D
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
mm Ozm supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
“ left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
O | 0200
-~
S lod00|0200 W Oht
S
10D [OV00
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

NaNt

Page 78



L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)
Day Start Finish NV L&
MYer 1090|0130

™ 1090|0130

Wed D | OIR0

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur Oﬂ m _QZSO please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri mm 0230

NONE

Sat Qqcoozso

S A en 0130

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

REMOUAL Of oo PERSN  FRom 2300
WE AL A UCENCED GAFE W\TH A CUENTEL 6F
AGED 2SS4 . WE HAVE NVER HAD ANY StcR\TY

IBUES SANCE OFENNG W 2013 WE HAVE A COMAETE
CCTV  SYSTEM \INSTAUED AND WE Oo NoT ALLOW
ANY PERSON UNDER. IR YEARS \WwTo THE PREMWSES AT

ANYTIME  AFTER RPM.

RMTTED THEN PErrads A AT
I REMovAL \S NoT PERMITTED REQLIRED TME OF O

D00

Page 79



M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

WE ALZE A SMALL CAFE 2. AND Do NOT INTEND To OPEN As A
OZANRKING  ESTARUSAMENT 4 ATTRACT THE WELoNG CROWO. WE wWilL
CHRNTINUALLY MOMITOR, ALCoHoL LEVELS ON INOWIOVAS + REFOSE SERLING
Alcoticl IF WE FEEL A COSTOMER yiAs EXCEEDED SAFE LIMITATIONS . ANToNE
WHO  LO6KS UNDEZ THE AGE OF 25YEALS Witk BE ASKED To ARouE A
VAL\O Fof™ OF 10, sMAUEE ALCoHoL MEASWES wil BE RuMARLE AnD

WL BE ADVERTSEO AVARLE |
R AVALABLE . AS Bam& Avai TREE TAP WATEL Wil Alwars

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

WE RavE A CoMALETE CCTVU SYSTEM ANO WE ENSLRE THAT
N PERSON LINGERS OLTSIOE THE PREMWSES CAvsInG ANTY -
SotiaL RERAMOR, . INE wWiILL WOLK AUQSELY wiTH THE ocal

'AU'\'\'(Q‘\L\T\ES 1O EMNSOLE wo CLME AND OISOLDER. TAKES
PLAccE .

¢) Public safety
WE HALE FLLL ALE PROTECTION WATHIN OLR AUILDING AND WE
WORK. CUOSELY WiTH THE LocAL AUTHORITES To ENtLRE

ENERYONE (S LELT VOFE . WE HAVE A CONMAETE Cory SYSTEM
INSTAUEQ . WE ARE \NSAECTED RY ENULIZOAMENTAL WEA(TH |

WE HAVE Foul OISARED fACILITIES | OWR. PREMISES \S €ASY AND
AR To BOT I CASE OF An TMELGENCY .

d) The prevention of public nuisance _
THE LoCATIoNn OF OWR. PREMNISES 1§ WTAIN THE INOLSTRIAL PART of
THE. RovAL RARLOLE. ARD NOT A REIENTIAL. AREA . WE WL
CONTINOALY MONToR. THE OUTSIDE of OUR PRIMSES M0 AvYone
SEEING To QE A NUISANCE of CAuSIng A PUsance vl &t
e To (EAVE THE AREA COUTELY. I ANY PERSONS coOrTINLE Th
BE A NOEANCE o CALSE A NO\SONCE THEN THE LocAL POUCE
DEPARTMENT WiLL RE ComnTACTED .

¢) The protection of children from harm

NS AlloHOUE, ORinkS ARL SERVE0 To ANYONE UNDER. THE AGE
Of \BYEARS oD . Crilopey ARE ABLE To ENTEL. THE PReEMics
O THE DAY witH AN ACCOMPANIED AOULT ., STuy wo
UNOER 18 YEAL O] ARE ALOWE O W THE PREMASES TEE

BOM . THERE APE NNO GOMEL NG MACHINES (N THE  flemisg
AND No M of \‘-\c‘\J\uLT ENTERMENT TAKES AMNE - f tP

Page 80



Agend
Annex

Thanet District Council
Part A

Premises Licence

thanet

district council

Premises licence number B
| LN/201300798

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Harbour Chocolate Lounge

19 Military Road

Post town Post code -
Ramsgate, Kent CT119LG - B
Telephone number
01843 Q. _

Where the licence is time limited the dates

None

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1) Live music (indoors)

2) Recorded music (indoors)

3) Late night refreshment (indoors/outdoors)
4) Supply of alcohol (on and off the premises)

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

1) Thurs — Sat 4pm to lam, Sun 4pm to 10pm. Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve
and New Year’s Eve extended to lam

2) Sun-— Wed 6pm to 10pm, Thurs — Sat 6pm to 1am. Bank Holidays, Christmas
Eve and New Year’s Eve extended to lam

3) Thurs — Sat 11pm to lam
4) Sun - Wed 9am to 9.30pm, Thurs — Sat 9am — 12.30am. Bank Holidays,

Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve extended to 12.30am

"The opening hours of the premises

Sun — Wed 7am — 10pm, Thurs — Sat 7am — lam
Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve extended to 1am

Page 81



Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

On and off the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Miss Clare Amanda Cook
@8 L Belle Alliance Square, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 8HU
e - =Eo

P_{egistered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Not Applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Miss Clare Amanda Cook
W La Belle Alliance Square, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 8HU

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

LN/201300782

Thanet District Council

Issued on the 06 June 2014

To commence on the 16 December 2013 /\

Regulatory Services Manager

Page 82



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

a) Ata time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Any Door Supervisor employed at the premises will be licensed under
the Private Security Industry Act 2001.

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to
ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other
than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a
time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol
free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic (other than any

Page 83



promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of
alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section
159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as
a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption
of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the
viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or
process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed
directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a

disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate
holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that-

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in

Page 84



a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i) beer or cider: half pint;
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1. CCTYV to be fitted to a standard agreed to by the police that
complies with The CCTYV Code of Practice (2008 edition)
produced by the Information Commissioners Office, with all
public areas, including all access and egress points covered.

The CCTYV system will be maintained and serviced on a regular
basis and records kept to that effect.

CCTY shall be operational at all time that members of the
public and/or staff are on the premises.

Images will be retained for a period of at least one calendar
month by whatever means the licence holder deems
appropriate.

The Police or Local Authority will have access to these images
at any reasonable time.

The Police or Local Authority will be allowed to take a
recording by way of tape, CD Rom or any other means
immediately on the request being made.

Staff will be fully trained in the CCTYV system and there will be
at least one member of staff on duty during trading hours who
is able to provide a recording of any incident at the request of
police or local authority.

Page 85



2. A minimum of one Security Industry Approved door
supervisor will be employed at the premises from 11pm until
close of trading on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing
Authority
None

Annex 4 - Plans

Plans considered December 2013

Page 86



Agenda Item 6

. Annex 3
Philip Bensted
From: Amanda Berry
Sent: 13 October 2016 11:57
To: Philip Bensted
Cc: Info Coco Latino'
Subject: Variation to Premises Licence: Coco Latino 19 Military Road Ramsgate
Dear Phil

Following a site visit this morning and a discussion with the applicant around Environmental Health concerns of
potential for public nuisance; the applicant has agreed to the following:

¢ Toremove live music from Section E provision of regulated entertainment. This enables the applicant to
have live music internally until 11pm in accordance with the Live Music Act. In the summer | understand
that the applicant may want acoustic / duets externally and | have explained that to avoid potential for
nuisance this must be unamplified.

e Toremove ‘both’ from Section F Recorded Music and replace with ‘indoors’. Advice has been given to the
applicant that background music is not a licensable activity; background is accepted by acoustic consultants
as not exceeding a music noise level of 5dB LAeq(5mins) above background L90 when music is off in
Laymen’€ terms a person should not need to raise their voice to be heard above the music.

Given that the venue is not adjoined to any residential property, has air condition already in place and door closures
fitted and with the attachment of the following agreed condition EH have no objection to the proposed application.

1
1

Condition:

1. All windows and doors to be kept closed during regulated entertainment; other than for access and egress.

Kind regards

Amanda Berry
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health | Thanet District Council Offices | Cecil Street | Margate | Kent | CT9 1XZ

i

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 4

Coco Latino Ramsgate
Application for variation of premises licence

The Planning Department makes representations on the following grounds:-

Grounds

<

Prevention of crime and disorder/public nuisance/public safety

1. The site needs planning consent. A change of use may have occurred from the
approved café (A3 use class) to drinking establishment (A4 use class). A full Planning
application will be required.

2. Paragraph 1.14 of the Thanet statement of licensing policy states that ‘it will be
ekpected in general that the grant or variation of planning permission would be
resolved before a licence application is made.’

lain Livingstone
Planning Applications Manager
7.11.16

A

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



THANET DISTRICT COUNCIL DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM

Do I have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and if so what action should | take?

Your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) are those interests that are, or should be, listed on
your Register of Interest Form.

If you are at a meeting and the subject relating to one of your DPIs is to be discussed, in so
far as you are aware of the DPI, you must declare the existence and explain the nature of the
DPI during the declarations of interest agenda item, at the commencement of the item under
discussion, or when the interest has become apparent

Once you have declared that you have a DPI (unless you have been granted a dispensation
by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to the
Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:-

1. Not speak or vote on the matter;
2. Withdraw from the meeting room during the consideration of the matter;
3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision on the matter.

Do I have a significant interest and if so what action should | take?

A significant interest is an interest (other than a DPI or an interest in an Authority Function)

which:

1. Affects the financial position of yourself and/or an associated person; or
Relates to the determination of your application for any approval, consent, licence,
permission or registration made by, or on your behalf of, you and/or an associated
person;

2. And which, in either case, a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts
would reasonably regard as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment
of the public interest.

An associated person is defined as:

o A family member or any other person with whom you have a close association, including
your spouse, civil partner, or somebody with whom you are living as a husband or wife,
or as if you are civil partners; or

e  Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they
are a partner, or any company of which they are directors; or

e Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of
securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;

¢ Any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which
you are appointed or nominated by the Authority; or

e any body in respect of which you are in a position of general control or management and
which:

- exercises functions of a public nature; or

- is directed to charitable purposes; or

- has as its principal purpose or one of its principal purposes the influence of public
opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union)

An Authority Function is defined as: -

e Housing - where you are a tenant of the Council provided that those functions do not
relate particularly to your tenancy or lease; or

e Any allowance, payment or indemnity given to members of the Council;

e  Any ceremonial honour given to members of the Council

e  Setting the Council Tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992

If you are at a meeting and you think that you have a significant interest then you must
declare the existence and nature of the significant interest at the commencement of the

Page 91



matter, or when the interest has become apparent, or the declarations of interest agenda
item.

Once you have declared that you have a significant interest (unless you have been granted a
dispensation by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have
applied to the Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:-

1. Not speak or vote (unless the public have speaking rights, or you are present to make
representations, answer questions or to give evidence relating to the business being
discussed in which case you can speak only)

2. Withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the matter or immediately after
speaking.

3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision.

Gifts, Benefits and Hospitality

Councillors must declare at meetings any gift, benefit or hospitality with an estimated value (or
cumulative value if a series of gifts etc.) of £25 or more. You must, at the commencement of
the meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, disclose the existence and nature of the
gift, benefit or hospitality, the identity of the donor and how the business under consideration
relates to that person or body. However you can stay in the meeting unless it constitutes a
significant interest, in which case it should be declared as outlined above.

What if | am unsure?

If you are in any doubt, Members are strongly advised to seek advice from the Monitoring
Officer or the Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager well in advance of the meeting.

DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS,
SIGNIFICANT INTERESTS AND GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY

MEETIN G ..ottt e e ettt
DATE. . AGENDA ITEM ...,
DISCRETIONARY PECUNIARY INTEREST O
SIGNIFICANT INTEREST O
GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY O

THE NATURE OF THE INTEREST, GIFT, BENEFITS OR HOSPITALITY:




	Agenda
	3 Application for Premises Licence - Victoria Restaurant, 5 Hardres Street, Ramsgate
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	Annex 4

	4 Applications for Temporary Activities: Temporary Event Notice - Westwood Cross
	Annex 1
	Annex 2

	5 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Arch, 9 Military Road, Ramsgate
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	Annex 4

	6 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Coco Latino, 19 Military Road, Ramsgate
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	Annex 4

	 Declaration of Interests Form

